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Naperville Park District
Promoting healthy lives, minds and community

Memorandum

August 14, 2024 Agenda Iltems

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Riverwalk Commission
Tiffani Picco, Riverwalk Operations Manager, 630-848-3590
August 7, 2024

Naperville Park District’s Monthly Field Report for the Riverwalk
Commission Regular Meeting

Field Report for July 2024:

We experienced some minor damage from several rounds of storms mid-July. Some
tree branches broke and the river rose to cover all of the lower walks and fill the bottom
of the amphitheater. Staff spent 2 mornings cleaning tree debris and several days
cleaning the walks after the river receded.

Staff continues weeding, watering, pruning, mulching and spraying all along the
Riverwalk.

Staff is putting together ideas for fall projects and include areas in section 3 by the
covered bridge, section 4 by Harmony Park, section 5 on the east side of the Dandelion
Fountain, and section 5 by the Horse Trough fountain.

Carillon Update — provided by Brett Sprague (NPD)

Tours will continue on weekends through the end of September

Other Points of Interest

The 3-day Salute to our Veterans event was a success and had only minor impacts to
Rotary Hill

The India Day Celebration is Sunday, August 11 on Rotary Hill from 11:00am to 10:00pm

Centennial Beach hours change as of 8/14/24. Check the Park District website for exact
operating times.

The paddleboats will operate on weekends only starting mid-August
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